
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the July 12, 2017 Board Meeting. 

 

 07/12/2017 Agenda - 2 pgs. 

 06/14/2017 Board Meeting Minutes - 4 pgs. 

 Treasurer’s Report - 1 pg. 

 Investment Activity Report - 1 pg. 

 Current Assets Report - 1 pg. 

 Revenue Report - 5 pgs. 

 Expense Report - 10 pgs. 

 Accounts Payable/Distribution - 19 pgs. 

 Monthly Circulation Report - 1 pg. 

 Program and Service Statistics - 1 pg. 

 Director’s Report - 7 pgs. 

 Assistant Director’s Report - 2 pg. 

 Adult Services Quarterly Report - 3 pgs. 

 Youth Services Quarterly Report - 2 pgs. 

 Circulation Services Quarterly Report - 2 pgs. 

 Technical Services Quarterly Report - 2 pgs. 

 Media Hits - 5 pgs. 

 Ordinances and Resolutions - 8 pgs. 

 

 

 



 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on July 12, 2017 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 12, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 14, 2017 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/17, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/17,  Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/17, Revenue Report, 06/30/17, and Expense Report, 06/30/17 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/12/17 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Trustee Hummel and Trustee Swistak reviewed the June billings in July. 

Trustee Wang and Trustee Bartelli will review the July billings in August. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Ordinance 17-05: .02% Building and Maintenance - Action Required 

 Vote to approve .02% Building and Maintenance Ordinance. 

b. Approve Public Notice of .02% - Action Required 

 Vote to approve .02% Public Notice. 

c. Approve Resolution R17-05: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A - Action Required 

Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A ordinance. 

d. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

 Vote to approve B&A Public Notice. 

e. Trustee Committee assignments 

f. Appoint Committee to review the minutes 

g. Discussion: recording meetings 

 

 

 



 

9. Executive Session 

 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of  

 specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

 employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. Adjourn 

 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

June 14, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice-President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Election of Officers 

MOTION:  Trustee Hummel moved to nominate J. Fisher as President of the Board. 

Trustee Wang moved to nominate R. Flint as President of the Board. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Fisher, Trustee Fisher - Fisher, Trustee Flint - Flint, Trustee Hummel - Fisher, 

Trustee Sullivan - Fisher, Trustee Swistak - Flint, Trustee Wang - Flint. 

J. Fisher was elected President for a 12 month term. 

MOTION:  Trustee Sullivan moved to nominate T. Hummel as Vice-President of the Board. 

Voice Vote - Approved by Voice Vote 

T. Hummel was elected Vice-President for a 12 month term. 

MOTION:  Trustee Flint moved to nominate L. Wang as Treasurer of the Board. 

Voice Vote - Approved by unanimous Voice Vote 

L. Wang was elected Treasurer for a 12 month term. 

MOTION:  Trustee Hummel moved to nominate L. Sullivan as Secretary of the Board. 

Voice Vote - Approved by Voice Vote 

L. Sullivan was elected Secretary for a 12 month term. 

 

3. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

Public comment period included comments from six attendees. A visitor expressed his thoughts about the 

Board re-voting on the Director’s salary. A Library user spoke of how the Library is a benefit to his family 

and the community and asked the Board not to reduce hours and services. Two members of the Illinois 

State Poetry Society who stated they use the Library for meetings, thanked the Library for the space and 

resources and oppose reduction of hours and services. One member of a couple who live in Lisle and use 

the Library regularly, expressed their gratitude to the Director and staff for all the work that they do. One 

resident thanked the Director and Board for including the District residents in Library community planning. 

   

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Executive Session 



 

2 
 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/17, Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/17, Revenue Report, 05/31/17, and Expense Report, 05/31/17 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/14/17 

There was an amendment to the Minutes of the May 10, 2017 Board Meeting, Item 9. New Business, a. 

Approve FY2017-18 Working Budget: 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to approve the FY2017-18 Working Budget excluding the transfer 

of funds to special reserves until the B&A is passed at which time monthly transfers are resumed. 

with the stipulation no money or funds be transferred to the Special Reserve Fund until B&A 

Ordinance is passed later in the year. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Wang moved to approve Consent Agenda items a. through d. as amended. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

5. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Trustee Fisher and Trustee Wang reviewed the May billings in June. 

Trustees to review the June billings in July to be determined. 

 

The Summer Read Kick-Off Party took place on June 3rd. There were various activities inside and outside for 

attendees of all ages. Over 400 patrons attended. 789 patrons have signed up for Summer Read as of June 

14th. Lisle Library District has started its community engagement project. Millennia Consulting has held four 

focus groups and a larger group forum as of June 9th. The next group forum will be held on June 21st. An 

online survey will launch on the Library’s website on July 7th. A final report of the engagement project will be 

presented this fall. The new Trustees have had their legal and operational orientations. This included 

meeting with the Library’s attorney, a tour of the facility, and introductions with Department Directors.  

The Communications Coordinator and Facilities Monitor attended a safety meeting at Village Hall. The 

Library received comment/suggestion cards that included recommendations to feature the Piasa bird 

tapestry on the website, to have more European cookbooks in the collection, and to email patrons when a 

book is close to being overdue. We also received compliments on our Connections newsletter from a library 

Director in Mississippi. The Library also received handmade cards from high school students thanking the 

Library for the use of the group study rooms for finals preparation and thank-you cards from an embroidery 

group and the Bridge School in Lisle showing gratitude for the space and community cooperation.  

 

6. Assistant Director’s Report 

On June 11th there was an incident involving smoldering mulch as reported by a patron. The patron noticed 

the smoke and called the Fire Department before the Library opened. Firefighters came and sprayed the 

patch with a neutralizing chemical.  The LLD Facilities Monitor also hosed the area down with water later in 

the day. The Person-In-Charge procedures were updated. The Digital Outreach Team prepared social media 

posts for Summer Read and the community engagement project. They also discussed ideas for various 

outreach opportunities throughout Lisle. Plans are ongoing for the Summer Read Wrap-up Party and Ready, 

Set, Go! events. The Library submitted a reimbursement of expenses claim to ComEd for the March 22nd 

power outage. The claim was denied. National Power Rodding pumped water out of the south retention 

area near the parking lot and also cleared out the catch basins in that area. The Library parking lot was seal-

coated over the Memorial Day weekend. 

 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 



 

3 
 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

8. Unfinished Business 

a. Set Director’s salary for FY2017-18 

There was Board discussion about reaffirming the May 10, 2017 vote; setting the Director’s salary. 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to increase the Director’s salary by 3% to $108,150. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - 

Present, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

9. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution R17-04: Lisle Library Board Members 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to adopt Resolution R17-04: Lisle Library Board Members. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

b. Adopt Ordinance 17-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance  

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to adopt Ordinance 17-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

c. Approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

d. Adopt Ordinance 17-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 17-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident 

cards. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

e. Adopt Ordinance 17-03: Chronology Ordinance 

MOTION: Trustee Wang moved to adopt Ordinance 17-03: Chronology Ordinance. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

f. Adopt Ordinance 17-04: Meeting Date Ordinance 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 17-04: Meeting Date Ordinance. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

g. Approval for closing Library for Staff Development Day 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the closing of the Library for Staff Development Day 

on August 11, 2017 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

10. Executive Session 

MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to go into Executive Session for 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, 

employment, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the 

public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or 

against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, 

Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:01 p.m. 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:22 p.m. 

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting.  Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 



 

4 
 

 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 12, 2017. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 













































































M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
7

Ju
n

-1
7

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

5
/1

6
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
7

,3
0

1
2

,5
9

7
9

,8
9

8
1

3
5

,2
4

8
1

2
0

,1
9

3
-1

1
.1

3
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

7
,8

3
6

3
,0

2
0

1
0

,8
5

6
1

2
6

,4
0

7
1

1
8

,2
2

5
-6

.4
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
5

,1
3

7
5

,6
1

7
2

0
,7

5
4

2
6

1
,6

5
5

2
3

8
,4

1
8

-8
.8

8
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

2
,2

5
4

8
7

3
3

,1
2

7
3

3
,6

3
9

3
1

,3
9

8
-6

.6
6

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
1

0
,3

9
6

2
,9

7
8

1
3

,3
7

4
1

3
5

,7
7

2
1

2
6

,9
1

9
-6

.5
2

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
2

,6
5

0
3

,8
5

1
1

6
,5

0
1

1
6

9
,4

1
1

1
5

8
,3

1
7

-6
.5

5
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,4
4

4
1

,4
4

4
1

8
,4

0
0

1
7

,2
4

9
-6

.2
6

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,2
7

6
1

,2
7

6
6

,7
6

0
1

2
,9

4
4

9
1

.4
8

%

Zi
n

io
1

2
9

1
2

9
1

,9
6

2
1

,8
2

6
-6

.9
3

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

2
,8

4
9

0
2

,8
4

9
2

7
,1

2
2

3
2

,0
1

9
1

8
.0

6
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

3
0

,6
3

6
9

,4
6

8
4

0
,1

0
4

4
5

8
,1

8
8

4
2

8
,7

5
4

-6
.4

2
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,0
4

7
3

,0
4

7
3

9
,9

2
9

3
4

,4
1

9
-1

3
.8

0
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

,5
4

5
5

,5
4

5
8

1
,6

6
7

7
0

,8
9

4
-1

3
.1

9
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

,1
0

5
2

,1
0

5
2

8
,7

1
0

2
4

,6
7

7
-1

4
.0

5
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
3

2
2

3
2

2
3

,3
2

9
3

,6
3

5
9

.1
9

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
4

1
4

1
3

3
0

3
3

9
2

.7
3

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

1
,0

6
0

0
1

1
,0

6
0

1
5

3
,9

6
5

1
3

3
,9

6
4

-1
2

.9
9

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
4

1
,6

9
6

9
,4

6
8

5
1

,1
6

4
6

1
2

,1
5

3
5

6
2

,7
1

8
-8

.0
8

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
 *

8
9

7
1

7
1

,0
8

9
5

1
.8

8
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
n

e 
2

0
1

7
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
5

/1
6

Y
T

D
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
8

4
1

,9
0

6
1

,7
9

6
-5

.7
7

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,4

1
9

4
0

,1
6

0
3

8
,3

2
0

-4
.5

8
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,7
5

1
1

2
,2

5
8

1
1

,7
5

1
-4

.1
4

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
3

3
1

,3
0

7
1

,4
9

9
1

4
.6

9
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
7

1
5

,0
3

1
4

,5
4

3
-9

.7
0

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,9

3
5

3
9

,5
5

4
3

6
,2

1
4

-8
.4

4
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

8
4

3
1

,6
8

2
2

8
,7

7
1

-9
.1

9
%

* 
Th

is
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

 w
as

 a
d

d
ed

 in
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

1
5

.



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
2

0
1

7

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

5
/1

6
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

8
5

2
8

7
8

8
2

9
9

0
1

8
.6

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

5
1

,0
7

8
1

0
1

1
,3

8
4

1
2

,3
8

1
1

3
,8

1
4

1
1

.5
7

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

2
4

1
2

0
7

1
-4

0
.8

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
0

5
1

1
4

9
9

2
9

4
-4

1
.0

8
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

3
6

5
3

4
6

-1
3

.2
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
0

3
3

5
3

6
5

1
,3

5
5

1
,2

5
4

-7
.4

5
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
7

5
-2

8
.5

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
4

0
4

4
0

1
,4

4
4

9
5

0
-3

4
.2

1
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
2

3
5

5
0

1
0

8
9

1
,0

0
9

1
,0

2
3

1
.3

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
4

4
0

2
4

1
1

,4
1

3
0

1
0

6
2

,2
0

0
1

5
,6

7
9

1
6

,3
1

2
4

.0
4

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,2
5

8
2

,9
0

6
2

,4
0

2
7

,5
6

6
8

0
,0

7
9

7
7

,5
9

4
-3

.1
0

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

4
9

2
.0

0
4

9
7

.0
0

1
,9

1
3

.5
0

1
,7

2
5

.0
0

-9
.8

5
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

3
2

1
6

1
3

4
1

5
1

1
2

.6
9

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

0
0

1
3

9
2

5
2

6
4

1
0

,3
4

7
1

0
,3

9
1

0
.4

3
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

6
2

6
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

3
7

3
9

1
8

9
7

3
5

.9
9

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

5
2

1
8

1
6

0
1

7
7

1
0

.6
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

7
3

1
3

9
2

5
3

3
7

1
1

,2
6

5
1

1
,3

6
4

0
.8

8
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

8
9

0
1

1
,1

8
1

3
1

.0
8

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

5
3

4
5

2
9

2
-1

5
.3

6
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

6
,7

2
8

1
9

3
,2

0
6

1
8

3
,4

2
9

-5
.0

6
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
9

1
1

-4
2

.1
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
5

6
8

0
4

8
7

-2
8

.3
8

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,0
8

2
1

1
,6

6
3

1
5

,3
7

3
3

1
.8

1
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
6

6
6

5
7

4
6

6
6

1
6

.0
3

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s 
*

8
4

1
,7

6
4

2
,1

1
1

1
9

.6
7

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
9

8
2

,7
1

1
4

,3
5

3
6

0
.5

7
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s 
*

9
,4

3
3

6
7

,2
0

3
8

4
,2

7
2

2
5

.4
0

%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
es

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

in
 S

ep
t.

 2
0

1
5

.





















Adult Services Quarterly Report 
April – May– June 2017 

 
April: 
 
On April 24th, Noelle Spicher joined the Adult Services team. Noelle was hired as an Adult 
Services Librarian with a teen focus. While Noelle provides exceptional service to patrons 
of all ages, she is specifically responsible for the Teen collection, Teen programming, and Teen 
outreach. Noelle’s work is an asset to the Library as she is dedicated to providing service to older 
(high school) teens in our community.  
 
On April 8th, Jean Demas presented, “Dive In: Discover the Pool of Literacy/ELD Resources at the 
Lisle Library District” at the annual conference of the Literacy Volunteers of America held at the 
University of Illinois, Chicago. Jean had 30 attendees at her workshop, including librarians, tutors, 
and adult students.  
 
Lisle Library District celebrated National Library Week April 9th-15th. Patrons were invited to 
participate in a BookFace Photo Contest in which they were asked to post a bookface picture on 
social media and tag the Library. 5 winners were selected at random and won LLD umbrellas. 
Additionally, patrons were invited to complete paper speech bubbles that read- “This year the 
Lisle Library District helped me….” We received numerous replies which were posted in the 
Library’s foyer. A sample of submissions included below: 
 
“This year the Lisle Library District helped me….get through med school.” 
“This year the Lisle Library District helped me….plan my vacation.” 
“This year the Lisle Library District helped me….by finding the books I wanted.” 
“This year the Lisle Library District helped me….continually helps me to expand my author base. 
Find new topics and mysteries. Love reading.” 
“This year the Lisle Library District helped me….teach my 5-year-old to read in English and 
Spanish.” 
 
Adult Services Paraprofessional and Graphic Novel selector, Winona Patterson, attended the 
“C2E2” expo held at McCormick Place in Chicago. C2E2 is an annual conference dedicated to 
comics, graphic novels, pop culture, anime, video games, and movies. Winona volunteered for 
two hours in the ALA’s Collaborative Pop-Up Library where she interacted with attendees, 
provided Reader’s Advisory, and highlighted Graphic Novels available in the booth. 
 
May 
 
On Friday, May 5th Krista Kloepper and Winona Patterson attended the Reaching Forward 
Conference in Rosemont and participated in a variety of informative programs on customer 
service, readers’ advisory, learning from failure, and how to view each library department as part 
of a cohesive whole. 
 



Adult Services celebrated Comic Book Day by inviting patrons to visit the Connection Desk and 
choose one comic to take home. This year 122 individuals (some in costume!) participated in the 
event. This is double the number of patrons who joined the celebration last year.  
 
Adult Services Librarian, Patricia Ruocco, executed a brand new drop-in class at the Connection 
Desk: Roku 101. 16 patrons attended the event and watched Patricia demonstrate how to use 
the Library’s circulating Roku devices.  
 
On Friday, May 5th the opening night reception was held for Gallery 777 artist Robert Pennor 
with approximately 20 people in attendance. 
 
June 
 
On Saturday, June 3rd, the Lisle Library hosted its annual Summer Read Kick-Off Party. We 
celebrated this year’s theme, Reading by Design, with fun for patrons of all ages. Some of the 
festivities included: a craft (screen printing book bags), an all ages coloring station, adults and 
teens receiving summer reading suggestions at the Readers’ Advisory table, chalk drawing 
outside, ice cream, live music, a balloon artist, and of course, registering for Summer Read. It is 
estimated that 440 attended the celebration. 
 
Elizabeth Hopkins attended the ARRT program: Dealing in Diversity: Proactively Serving 
Communities through Authentic Representation. The program consisted of a panel of speakers 
who presented strategies for diversifying your library‘s collection, programming, and services. 
 
Our Adult Craft Series continues to be some of our most popular programming. DIY Painted 
Flower Pots, facilitated by Xavier Duran and Taylor Habal, was completely booked. Patron 
comments included: “This was amazing! So therapeutic! Thank you!” “Loved it and can’t wait to 
do it again.” 
 
Elizabeth Hopkins, Gail Graziani, Xavier Duran, and Noelle Spicer attended the ALA Annual 
Conference and sat in on a wide range of programs including: You Can’t Stay Neutral on a 
Moving Train: Making Critical Librarianship Tangible Through Library Programs and Exhibits; LITA 
Imagineering – Generation Gap: Science Fiction and Fantasy Authors Look at Youth and 
Technology; and Healthy Aging @ Your Library: Connecting Older Adults to Health Information. 
Patricia Ruocco attended the exhibits, concentrating on our current services including OverDrive, 
Midwest Tape/Hoopla, and B&T, and also visiting various new vendors. 
 
Pam Freer and Patricia Ruocco attended the Lisle French Market to promote Rokus, Hoopla, and 
the Summer Read Program. A TV was set up at their table where they were able to demo the 
Roku and screen movies. Pam and Patricia spoke to 42 members of the community. 
 
Pam Freer and Rochelle Storm once again attended the annual Garden Gait, hosted by the Lisle 
Woman’s Club. Pam and Rochelle spoke to 55 attendees and promoted the Summer Read 



program, the Seed Library, and LLD’s gardening collection. They also gave out complimentary 
seed packets which were donated by Baker Creek Heirloom Seeds.  
 
Lisle Library’s Murder among Friends mystery discussion group once again hosted one of their 
favorite authors, Hank Phillippi Ryan. 31 people came to hear what Hank had to say about her 
books and her dual award-winning careers as NBC Boston’s Emmy winning investigative reporter 
and the mystery world’s much-lauded author.  
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Elizabeth Hopkins 
 



 
News and Patron Communications: 
 
 

 Patrons have complimented the growing Global Voices section, particularly popular titles 
that we have both English and Spanish versions available. Parents appreciate that the 
collection complements dual language programs in local schools. 
  

 The picture book category sections continue to be a highly complimented adaption to the 
collection. As we rotate subjects we are keeping track of which categories are the most 
popular with patrons, for future reference. 
 

 Storytimes (Particularly Little Movers and Shakers) have been near room capacity several 
times this summer. Several patrons have not wanted to attend for this reason and have 
asked for more storytimes to be offered. 

 
 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 
 

 Our spring read theme this year was Pirates.  Patrons had the option of reading Shivers: the 
Pirate who was Afraid of Everything or Pirates Perfect Pet. After reading the book, participants 
received a bag of pirate treasure and a ticket to our Pirate party to wrap up the program.  135 
children participated in the program and 40 attended the wrap up event. 

 

 The Summer Reading Program is in full swing, after kicking off on June 3rd. As of July 6th we 
have 699 patrons participating in either our Baby or Kids reading program. Our Wednesday 
performers have had no fewer than 85 attendees. 

 

 1000 Books before Kindergarten kicked off on May 20.  1000 Books is a program designed to 
encourage parents to read 1000 books to their child before they start kindergarten.  This 
program helps expand vocabulary, word recognition and attempts to instill a lifelong love of 
learning at an early age.  Right now we have 56 participants enrolled online, a number we 
expect to increase drastically once SRP ends. 

 

 Regularly scheduled storytimes continue throughout the summer, scheduled on Tuesdays, 
Wednesdays and Thursdays.  Outreach storytimes continue and we have several Lisle daycares 
field trip to the library for storytimes. 

 

 We attended the Lisle Eyes to the Skies festival again this year, with a table set up in the 
children’s area.  This event allows us to promote Library services to a broad range of 
community members and also strengthens our relationship with the Park District. 

 

 Monday Fundays and Terrific Tuesdays continue to be a popular program that highlight the 
STEAM (science, technology, engineering, art, and math) aspect of current educational 
standards. Recent topics have included: 

 
o Bloxels: Viode Game Design (Technology) 
o Lego WeDo Projects (Technology, Engineering) 
o Cave Art (Science, Art) 
o Paper Circuits (Science, Engineering) 

 
 

Youth Services Quarterly Report- July 2017 



 
 
 
Professional Development  

 
 

 Assistant Director John Ferrari is a member of the IRead board and attended ALA at the end of 
June. On top of staffing the IRead table and sharing information with librarians from across the 
country, he was also able to attend a few youth oriented sessions of the conference. 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 

Director of Youth Services  



 

 
-1- 

Quarterly Board Report  
4th Quarter FY16/17 

Circulation Services Department 
 

July 7, 2017 
 
Food for Furry Friends 
During the month of May (National Pet Month), patrons and staff dropped off pet food or pet 
supplies at the Library.  All donations were delivered to A.D.O.P.T. (Animals Deserving of Proper 
Treatment), located in Naperville. 
 

494

203

671

95

526

209

779

108

405

156

526

93

444

183

647

86

421

161

749

88

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

4th Qtr '16 1st Qtr '17 2nd Qtr '17 3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr '17

LLD Quarterly Registration Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 

 
Circulation Services staff members handled 613 reference, 1,789 user education, and 504 
directional/mechanical inquiries from our patrons this quarter. 
 
 

9,074
7,387

9,342

7,404
8,535

7,034

9,498

7,281
8,839

7,052

0

5,000

10,000

4th Qtr '16 1st Qtr '17 2nd Qtr '17 3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr '17

LLD Quarterly Hold Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 
 



 

 -2- 

1,201

324

1,169

370

1,072

379

1,209

362

1,093

388

0

500

1,000

1,500

4th Qtr '16 1st Qtr '17 2nd Qtr '17 3rd Qtr '17 4th Qtr '17

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
Innovative Users Group (IUG) Annual Conference 
In April, I attended the 25th Annual IUG Conference in National Harbor, Maryland.  This 
conference provides library staff members from around the world the opportunity to learn 
about new improvements to each of our respective integrated library systems as well as meet 
with our peers and discuss library-world news and trends.  When I returned, I presented a 
report on my conference experience to each LLD department.  I also talked about it at the 
monthly LLD all-staff meeting in May and the Circulation Services staff meeting in June. 
 
Reaching Forward Conference 
In May 2017, Circulation Services staff members, Rose Brown and Neetu Gurbani, attended the 
annual Reaching Forward Conference in Rosemont.  Each year, the Illinois Library Association 
hosts this professional development conference for all library staff.  Both Rose and Neetu 
presented what they learned at the conference to all of the LLD staff in May and to the 
Circulation Services staff in June. 
 
Wisconsin Illinois Innovative Users Group (WILIUG) Spring Conference 
In early June, I attended a regional spring conference for the IUG in Franklin, Wisconsin.  I gave 
a presentation on Polaris, which is an integrated library system used by libraries globally, 
including the Lisle Library.  I was responsible for sharing details about the future enhancements 
that will be made to Polaris.  For example, Innovative tech staff members plan on improving the 
Polaris catalog’s searching capabilities.  I received positive feedback from my colleagues, and I 
will continue to serve on the steering committee for the WILIUG regional group. 
 
Outreach 
During the spring and early summer, Circulation Services staff members visited various 
locations throughout Lisle in order to register new patrons with library cards, renew existing 
library cards, and to share information about Library services and programming.  Locations 
included:  Starbucks, the Library’s Summer Read Kick Off (outside portion), and the Lisle 
Community Band’s outdoor concert. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by,  
 
 
Paul T. Hurt 
Director of Circulation Services 



Fourth Quarter FY16-17 in Technical Services 

 There were many opportunities in the 4th quarter for professional development in Technical 

Services.  The staff was able to take advantage of a variety of different sources to increase their 

professional knowledge.  Training and education resources from RAILs, LACONI, and ALA were accessed.  

Laura attend the following meetings: LACONI Middle Management, RAILs Technical Services, and 

LACONI Technical Services. 

In May, Cathi Agostino and Brian Baxter attended the Reaching Forward Annual Conference in 

Rosemont.  This is a professional development conference for library staff.  The informative programs 

cover the library workplace, personal and professional.  Cathi Agostino and Brian Baxter attend 

programs that added to their cataloging knowledge, promoted healthy lifestyle choices while at work, 

and provided greater understanding of the collaborative environments of libraries.  They were then able 

to share the information with the rest of the department.  

This year the ALA Annual Conference was held in Chicago at the McCormick Place.  Laura was 

able to attend the full conference.  She spent her time attending programs that covered the myriad of 

issues related to Linked Data.  Linked Data is an important new tool for libraries as more than 75% of all 

searches begin on the internet through search engines.  Linked Data is what will allow patrons to see 

library resources in the results list of a search engine.  For example, if Patron A searches for A Tale of 

Two Cities with Google, the patron will receive millions of results but not whether their library owns a 

copy of the book, or the movie, or is offering a program on the work.  Linked Data makes a library’s 

catalog searchable by search engine “crawlers”.  Brian was able to attend one day of programs on Linked 

Data, cataloging unique collections, and how cyber and copyright laws effect the library’s ability to 

access and provide information. 

Additional programs were attended through webinars and virtual conferences.  Laura viewed 

the webinars “Developing Shareable Metadata”, “The Value of Innovative Linked Data”, and the ALCTS 

Exchange (a virtual conference with live and recorded sessions).  She also attended webinars from our 

vendors, Midwest Tapes and OCLC, which highlighted useful product features to simplify Technical 

Services workflows.  

In addition to extensive professional development, Technical Services was represented by Brian 

Baxter for the Summer Read Launch party.  He expertly served ice cream to our eager patrons and 

performed other duties as needed. 

 

                                    Laura Murff 

                                                                    Director of Technical Services 

  



Materials processed this quarter 

Adult Services books 2537  

Adult Services AudioVisual 627  

Adult Services Periodicals 1738  

Adult Services Total 4902  

   

Youth Services books 915  

Youth Services AudioVisual 135  

Youth Services Periodicals 76  

Youth Services Total 1126  

   

EMediaLibrary Marc records added 138  

Hoopla Marc records added              2,729 (1,132 removed)  
 

















ORDINANCE 17-05 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF .02%  

BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE FUND  
FOR THE 2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 16/35-5) authorizes 

the Board of Trustees to levy a special tax in addition to the annual public library district 
tax for the purchase of sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings, 
the rental of buildings required for library purposes, and maintenance, repairs and 
alterations of library buildings and equipment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the amount of said special tax is .02% of the value of all the taxable 
property in the District as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deems it advisable and necessary to levy 
said special tax for the 2017-2018 fiscal year for the purposes hereinbefore set forth. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND DETERMINED by the Board of 
Trustees of the Lisle Library District that for the purchase of sites and buildings, the 
construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for library 
purposes and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment a 
special tax of .02% of the value of all taxable property in the District, as equalized or 
assessed, shall be levied for the fiscal year 2017-2018. 
 

FURTHER, a copy of this Ordinance shall be published in the Daily Herald within 
fifteen (15) days after the date of adoption of this Ordinance in the form provided by 
law. 

 
FURTHER, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

adoption as provided by law. 
 

ADOPTED this 12th day of July, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
 
AYES: _____           NAYS: _____ ABSENT: _____ 
 
 

                                               
Jay Fisher 
President, Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                               
Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 



STATE OF ILLINOIS  ) 
            ) SS 
COUNTY OF DU PAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 

(.02% Tax for Building and Maintenance) 
 
 
 I, Liz Sullivan, certify that I am the Secretary of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle 

Library District, DuPage County, Illinois. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Ordinance levying a 

.02% Tax for Building and Maintenance for said Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning 

July 1, 2017 which was adopted by said Board of Library Trustees at a meeting of said Board of 

Library Trustees held on July 12, 2017. 

 I further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered, changed or 

repealed and is still in full force and effect. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my signature and the seal of said Lisle Library 

District at Lisle, Illinois this 12th day of July, 2017. 

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Liz Sullivan, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 
 
 PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that, by Ordinance adopted on the 12th day of July, 2017, the Board 

of Trustees of the Lisle Library District determined to levy an additional tax of .02% of the value of all the 

taxable property in the District, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purchase of 

sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for library 

purposes, and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment, said tax levy to be 

effective for the 2017-2018 fiscal year.  The text of said Ordinance is set forth below. 

The question of levying a .02% tax shall be submitted to the electors of the District if a petition is 

filed with the Board signed by 2,051 registered voters in the District asking that the question of levying said 

.02% tax be submitted to the electors of the District.  Said petition must be filed within thirty (30) days after 

publication of this Public Notice.  The date of the prospective referendum is March 20, 2018. 

 

 ______________________     
Liz Sullivan 
Secretary, Lisle Library District 



1 

 

 

 
R17-05 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION 

AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

      Section 1:  That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and 

appropriating such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary 

expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal 

year beginning July 1, 2017, and specifying the object and purposes for which such 

appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or purpose" be filed 

in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to 

public inspection.   

 

      Section 2:  That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to 

final action thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle 

Library District at least thirty (30) days prior to the time of such hearing. 

 

       FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption 

as provided by law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 12th day of July, 2017, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES:        
 
NAYS:        
 
ABSENT:        
                                               
 
                                        __                                
Jay Fisher, President                                                                                                             

        
ATTEST:  
 
                                                      
Liz Sullivan, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS     ) 
                                            ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE  ) 
 
 

      I, Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage 

County, Illinois, do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held 

on the 12th day of July, 2017, the foregoing Resolution R17-05 was duly passed by the 

Board of Trustees. 

 
                                                             
                                                                                      
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

 
 
 



  

  

  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE  

OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

  

  

  

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in 

tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  A public hearing shall 

be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 13th day of September, 2017, at the hour 

of 6:30 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois.  

  

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public 

inspection at the Lisle Library District beginning August 10, 2017 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. 

to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. 

to 5:00 p.m.  The library will be closed on Friday, August 11th for Staff Development Day, 

Sunday and Monday, September 3rd and 4th in observance of Labor Day. 

  

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,  

Illinois 

  

Dated this 12th day of July, 2017 

  

________________________________________  

Jay Fisher, President of the Board 

Lisle Library District 

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board 

Lisle Library District 


